
 
From: Stuart Morgans <Stuart.Morgans@sportengland.org>  
Sent: 25 November 2019 10:17 
To: Atkins, Charlotte <Charlotte.Atkins@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Sport England Response : 193165 - Proposed new SEND College at former Broadlands 
Primary School site, HR1 1NZ 
 
Hi Charlotte, 
 
Thanks for re-consulting Sport England on this application, regarding the additional MUGA details. I 
can confirm that these are acceptable and so the full wording of condition 1 is no longer required. 
 
I’d recommend a condition to secure the 2nd part ie. The MUGA shall not be constructed other than 
in accordance with the approved details. Alternatively this could be dealt with in an approved plans 
condition. 
 
For the avoidance of doubt, Sport England’s advice regarding the 2nd condition relating to securing 
community use agreement is unchanged. 

 

Many thanks 
 
Stuart 
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